Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Division of Lanao del Norte
. Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l Gov’t Compound
i e R O Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. |12 s. 2017

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary School Principals
Secondary School Principals
This Division

o). -
FROM: EfaMALl DA E. DUHAYLUNGSOD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 10, 2017

SUBJECT: ELECTION OF PROVINCIAL FEDERATION OF PARENTS-
TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (PTA)SY 2017-2018

1. This office will conduct an Election of Provincial Federation of Parents-Teachers
Association SY 2017-2018 on August 17, 2017, 8:00 am at Riverside Elementary
School, Riverside, Lanao del Norte.

2. Relative to this, all school heads are directed to hold simultaneous election of PTA
by district on August 15, 2017 and submit their list of PTA Officers on August 16,
2017 thru SEPS on Social Mobilization and Networking. Likewise, all secondary
school's PTA Officers are required to join in their respective district.

3. Moreover, newly elected PTA Presidents per District are required to attend on the
Election of Provincial Federation of Parents-Teachers Association SY 2017-2018.

4. In line with this, the Public Schools District Supervisors shall facilitate on the said
activity in their assigned district.

5. For guidance and information.



